

This large, natural avalanche occured likely when the avalanche Warning was issued on Thursday or Friday (2/8 and 2/9) of last week. Another view of it: <a href="https://www.mtavalanche.com/images/18/natural-avalanche-near-republic-pass">https://www.mtavalanche.com/images/18/natural-avalanche-near-republic-pass</a> Photo: S. Logan

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 14, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb

15, 2018 Cooke City, 2018-02-14